Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Sherlyn <riaz@justice.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 13 May 2022 12:34 PM

To: assignments; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: ridhwan.riaz@gmail.com; 'Cynthiya Charles’; 'Richard Tan'

Subject: Our ref: WAN.514726.) MC/MC 343072021 TCH REF: RT/SB/202/2021/xf
Attachments: PD Docs.pdf

ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLE NO. FBP 3800E AN FBN 1822R ON 19 OCTOBER 2019
ALONG CTE (SLE)

Dear Sirs,
We refer to the above matter.

We act for Mr Goh Jia Wei, Jeremy, the owner and rider of motorcycle no FBP 3800E (‘our client’) in his accident
claim arises in the above captioned accident.

Our client commenced an action against the driver of FBN 1822R (‘the Defendant’) in Court and the Defendant is
represented by M/s Tan Chin Hoe & Co.

In the course of proceeding, Mr Adrian Ling has been appointed as parties’ Single Joint Expert (SJE) to give a fair
and reasonable opinion as regards the issue of repair costs and duration of repairs for FBP 3800E.

Your fees will be shared by both parties equally in the first instance.
We attach herewith copies of the following documents for your consideration in putting up your SJE report:-

Plaintiff’s Accident Statement;

Final Repair Bill from M/s Equator Brotherhood;

PARF/COE of FBP 3800E; and

Survey Report with coloured photographs of FBP 3800E from M/s Advanced Automotive Consultancy Pte
Ltd.
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M/s Tan Chin Hoe & Co. forward their client’s survey report to you separately.
We shall be obliged if you will let us have your detailed SJE report by 25 May 2022.

Regards,

Sherlyn

Paralegal to Mr. Muhammad Ridhwan
RIAZ LLC

133 New Bridge Road

#09-09 Chinatown Point

Singapore 059413

Tel : (65) 65340110

Fax : (65) 65340220
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